BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Board Meeting June 9, 2022 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Vice President Audra Dorn.

Roll Call was taken with board members Heidi Anderson, Audra Dorn, Mike Kinsey and Kevin Price in attendance; absent – David Carpenter.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved the minutes from the meeting of May 12, 2022.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for the month of May 2022.
- Approved a Then and Now Certificate to the College Board for high school AP testing materials.
- Approved setting district rate for petty cash at \$750.00.
- During Good News Recognition, the board presented certificates to districtwide music department representatives for the 2021-2022 accomplishments including National Association of Music Merchants recipient of Best Communities for Music Education and Winterguard and Indoor Percussion Ensemble MEPA and WGI placements; Bellbrook Middle School as recipient of the 2021 Thomas Edison Award for Excellence in STEM Education; and Stacy Tincher as building coordinator of the Kids Heart Challenge designating Stephen Bell as raising the third highest amount towards the program in the State of Ohio.
- Tess Rivero, coordinator of the district *Supportive Peers* program, reported on first-year successes. SP pairs high school juniors and seniors with special needs students grades preschool through 12. Lead peers meet with their buddies 4-5 times per week including activities outside the regular school day. Parents and siblings have become actively involved with the peers and their families developing the program into a community-wide support for these special students.
- Approved teacher and support staff contracts for the 2022-2023 school year.
- Approved supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts and volunteers for 2022-2023.
- Approved support staff resignations from Geoff Getter and Erin Person.
- Approved voluntary transfers for Kelly Newlon and Lara Layton effective 2022-2023.

- Approved substitute support staff for Summer 2022.
- Approved an MOU with the Greene County Vocational School District (GCCC) for implementation of an in-district Engineering program beginning July 2022.
- Approved the 2022 summer credit recovery program/fees/instructor at Bellbrook High School.
- Approved school fees and changes/revisions to athletic department handbooks for the upcoming academic year.
- Approved a Summer 2022 athletic camp for softball youth.
- Approved out-of-state travel for the BHS marching band to BOA grand National Championships in Indianapolis, IN, November 2022.
- Reviewed the districtwide second semester Bullying Report.
- Reviewed draft revisions to Board Policy #4439 Holidays.
- Reviewed draft revisions to the job description for School/Community Relations Coordinator (Parent/Community Engagement & Communications Coordinator).

Adjournment at 11:02 p.m.

NEXT MEETINGS -

Thursday, June 30, 2022 8:00 a.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook

Thursday, July 14, 2022 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook